Dr. Harris, Educator

(continued from page 1)

Dr. Harris, a native of Texas, came to Park College in the early 1900's and entered the Academy; he finished the Academic course in 1898; in the following September he began his college work and received the degree Bachelor of Arts from Park College in 1902. In the same year he entered Princeton Theological Seminary and completed his Theological course in 1905.

In 1912 the Polytechnic Institute of San German was founded by Dr. Harris. In the history of the Latinization at a cost of $5,000,000 in American countries no educational institution employs at the present time eight has ever been organized. The graduates of Park College. It is not easy to estimate the value of the growth of the Polytechnic Institute, but the something in 1905 to Miss Eunice White, also to be admired but was a part of his the granite found the success of his character. What faith that has come to Dr. Harris is due to the four, and labor can do is being demonstrated in the inspiration and help of Mrs. Dr. J. Will Harris was married to Mr. Harris in Porto Rico, Harris, who is Dean of Women in 1927.

In June 1927 the Polytechnic Institute will graduate a class of twenty-five, granting the degree Bachelor of Arts. From an enrollment of one student in 1912, the Institution has at the present time an enrollment of over one thousand. The school uses the quarter system, remaining in session for the entire year of four quarters. The campus consists of two hundred acres, with ten permanent buildings and a large number of modern homes for both teachers and students. The industrial plan is well organized, each student working twelve hours a week. The larger part of the construction of the buildings is done by student labor. The plans of Dr. Harris look forward to a plant esti